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Becky Sovde

From: Becky Sovde [rsovde@co.aitkin.mn.us]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 12:50 PM
To: 'Peter P. Gansen'
Subject: lot line adj

Pete ‐‐ 
 
I reviewed various aerial photos, the wetland layer, the soils layer, and contours.  I also checked the assessor's photos 
for Quady's lots and the north and south lots that are developed and don't see any wetland indicators.  There is a 
depression on Parcel 08‐1‐066300, which could be wetland, but it would not be impacted by the proposed lot split. 
 
Becky 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

From: Peter P. Gansen [mailto:peter.gansen@co.aitkin.mn.us]  
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 1:30 PM 
To: 'Becky Sovde' 
Subject: lot line adj 
 
Can you take a quick peak at this one, any wetland issues? 
 
https://pzpermit.co.aitkin.mn.us/view.php?id=803 
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